MINUTES COUNCIL MEETING JUNE 21, 2016 7:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER:

Council Meeting was called to order by Mayor Robert Bridges at 7:00pm. Members present were Mayor Robert Bridges, Council Members David Huth, Perry Barton, Gayle Steed, Betty Lyle, and Hattie Thrasher. Also in attendance was City Clerk Racheal Partain, City Attorney Thomas Mitchell, and Building & Code Enforcement Officer Randy Gordon. Media was represented by Scott Thompson of the Barrow County News and Chris Bridges of the Barrow Journal.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A. SPECIAL CALLED COUNCIL MEETING MAY 10, 2016

Gayle Steed made a motion to approve the minutes from Special Called Meeting May 10, 2016. David Huth seconded the motion. Unanimous

B. COUNCIL MEETING MAY 17, 2016

Perry Barton made a motion to approve the minutes from Council Meeting May 17, 2016. Hattie Thrasher seconded the motion. Unanimous

3. OLD BUSINESS:

Mayor Robert Bridges asked that a motion be made to add the Yard Sale Ordinance to the Agenda.

Hattie Thrasher made a motion to add Yard Sale Ordinance to the Agenda. Betty Lyle seconded the motion. Unanimous

City Attorney Thomas Mitchell explained the changes he made from the first draft by adding in suggestions made by Code Enforcement Officer Randy Gordon and members of Council. Subsection E with anything in regards to signs was put into one subsection. Removal of the provision restricting signs that advertised sales being held outside of town

A. 2ND READING AND APPROVAL-YARD SALE ORDINANCE

Gayle Steed made a motion to approve the Yard Sale Ordinance. David Huth seconded the motion. Unanimous

4. NEW BUSINESS:

A. APPROVAL OF FINAL PLANS FOR OAK SPRINGS SUBDIVISION

Building & Code Enforcement Officer Randy Gordon explained that all easements, sidewalks, and golf cart/walking trails are in place as reviewed at the Worksession on June 16, 2016.

Perry Barton made a motion to approve the final plans for Oak Springs Subdivision. Gayle Steed seconded the motion. Unanimous



B. APPROVAL OF FINAL PLANS FOR PROVIDENCE ESTATES SUBDIVISION

Building & Code Enforcement Officer Randy Gordon explained that all easements, sidewalks, and golf cart/walking trails are in place as reviewed at the Worksession on June 16, 2016. Also that the Water Department was out this week and checked all of the hydrants to make sure they were all in working order.

Betty Lyle made a motion to approve the final plans for Providence Estates Subdivision. Hattie Thrasher seconded the motion. Unanimous

C. FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 BUDGET

Betty Lyle made a motion to approve the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Budget. Perry Barton seconded the motion. Unanimous

5. OTHER BUSINESS:

There was no other business.

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Gayle Steed made a motion to go into Executive Session. David Huth seconded the motion Unanimous

The Council went into Executive Session at 7:07pm.

David Huth made a motion to come out of Executive Session. Gayle Steed seconded the motion. Unanimous

The Council came out of Executive Session at 7:18pm.

7. ADJOURN:

Hattie Thrasher made a motion to Adjourn. David Huth seconded the motion. Unanimous

Meeting was adjourned at 7:19pm.